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8 April 2024  

 
 

Dear Samuel,  
 
Thank you for your recent written question asking me to provide an update on the proposed 
new hospital which is due to be built at either Whitland or St Clears. 
 
Hywel Dda University Health Board submitted a programme business case linked to ‘A 
Healthier Mid and West Wales’ in 2022. The health board is continuing to work with my 
officials to progress a business case that clearly sets out the strategic context alongside the 
high level benefits of a proposed new hospital in West Wales as the next stage in the 
business case process.   
 
Yours sincerely,  

 
Eluned Morgan AS/MS 
Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Care 
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Iechyd a Gofal Cymdeithasol 
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